Wiltshire Council
————

AGENDA

Meeting:  Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Kennet Room - County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN
Date: Wednesday 16 November 2022

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence - The Bath Arms,

Crockerton, Warminster

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713015 or email
committee@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

CliIr Trevor Carbin Cllr Tim Trimble
ClIr Stewart Palmen

Substitutes:

Clir Allison Bucknell



mailto:committee@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.
Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.
Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 10)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 11 - 16)

To consider and determine an Application for a variation of a Premises Licence
by The Chaffinch Pub Company Limited in respect of The Bath Arms,
Crockerton, Warminster. The report of the Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Variation Application (Pages 17 - 38)

6b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence and Plan (Pages 39 - 46)
6c Appendix 3 - Location plan of Premises (Pages 47 - 48)

6d Appendix 4 - Proposed Conditions (Pages 49 - 54)

6e Appendix 5 - Response from Applicant (Pages 55 - 58)

6f Appendix 6 - Relevant Representations (Pages 59 - 100)

69 Appendix 7 - Map of Representations (Pages 101 - 102)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council
R ——

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATIONS

Purpose

11

These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence applications,
made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’'s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to take
minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer's written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or any
person who has made a Relevant Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered.

Page 5



Wiltshire Council
R ——

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of the
Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is present at a
Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and includes any person
who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of that person including a
Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

3  Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to consider
submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation.

Itis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing so

that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Page 6



3.4

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to any
submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

4  The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a
party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its opinion,
is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make the same
representation then the Committee would normally require that a spokesperson be
appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of those who have made
Relevant Representations .

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring clarification
on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs
otherwise:

Page 7



Wiltshire Council
R ——

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in particular
advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation will orally present their representations in turn which
shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be happy to have
the Application granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any
party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’'s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation . If any party is granted permission
to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at
the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

Page 8



10

11

8.1

8.2

8.3

Wiltshire Council
R ——

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and relevant
considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require the
Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so
that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to request
that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can be properly
recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a Hearing
and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall consider
at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1

The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an
oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

111

11.2

11.3

The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so that
the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised by the
Members.

The decision, and brief reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has
deliberated in private on the Application.

Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in
any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 9



Wiltshire Council
R ——

Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3.  The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all parties
present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce themselves.

4.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes any
relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

5.  The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

6. The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their
application.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

9.  Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their representations.

10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by Members of the Sub Committee.

11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation in reverse
order.

13. Closing submissions by the Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have
been given to the Sub Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

16 NOVEMBER 2022

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence: The Bath Arms, Crockerton,
Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8AJ

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Bath Arms, Crockerton made by The Chaffinch Pub Company Ltd.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of The Bath
Arms, Crockerton has been made by The Chaffinch Pub Company Ltd for
which 14 relevant representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:
)] To grant the licence as applied for.
i) To modify the conditions of the licence.

i) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 Onthe 23 September 2022 an application for a variation to the premises
licence was received and accepted as a valid application.

2.6  The details of the variation applied for, are summarised below:
e To extend the licensable area to include the outside space
e To extend the timings for the sale of alcohol to 00.30hrs daily and remove the

non-standard timings.

Page 11



e For the addition of an outside bar.

A copy of the application form including the updated plan is attached as
Appendix 1.

Since 24 November 2005 the premises has benefited from a premises licence
issued under the Licensing Act 2003. (The premises has held a licence prior to
this under the authorisation of earlier legislation). The current licence
authorises the following:

Licensing Activities Hours

Mon — Sat 11:00 — 23:00

Sun 12:00 — 22:30

Good Friday 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Christmas Day 12:00 hrs to 15:00 hrs and 19:00 hrs to
22:30 hrs

New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours until the
start of permitted hours the following day

Alcohol, hot food and hot drink may be sold or supplied
for one hour following the hours set out above and on
Christmas day, between 1500hrs and 1900hrs to persons
taking table meals in the premises in a part of the
premises usually set apart for the service of such persons
and for consumption by such a person in that part of the
premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes
or in other parts of the premises the hours set out above
shall continue to apply.

Sale of Alcohol (on and
off sales)

Recorded Music
(indoors)

11:00 — 01:00 daily

Live Music (indoors and
outdoors)

23:00 — 01:00 daily

(N.B — Live Music is exempt from licensing between 08:00-
23:00 on a premises which is licensed for on sales of alcohol)

The Current premises licence including the plan is attached as Appendix 2.
Attached as Appendix 3 is a location plan of the premises.

Details of other licenced premises in the vicinity of the area are as follows:

Premises Opening Hours Sale of Alcohol (all on and

off sales)

Bath Arms, Horningsham

11:00 — 00:30 daily

11:00 — 00:00 daily

George Inn, Longbridge
Deverill

10:00 — 01:30 daily

10:00 — 01:00 daily

The Woolpack, Sutton Veny

12:00 — 00:30 Sun-Thur
12:00 — 01:30 Fri-Sat

12:00 — 00:00 Sun-Thur
12:00 — 01:00 Fri- Sat

The Bradley Hare

10:00 — 00:30 Sun-Thur
10:00 — 01:30 Fri - Sat

11:00 — 00:00 Sun-Thur
11:00 — 01:00 Fri-Sat

Page 12




3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on blue paper) to be
posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises the
application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the day
after the authority receives the application.

During the consultation period 16 relevant representations were received; 15
from local residents and one from Mrs Trish Morse, Wiltshire Council’s
Environmental Control & Protection Officer. A number of conditions were
proposed by Mrs Morse to mitigate potential noise nuisance from the
premises. The applicant agreed to the conditions and as such Mrs Morse
withdrew her representation (Appendix 4). The applicant requested that an
email was sent to all those who made a representation outlining their
intentions and their agreement with the proposed condition (Appendix 5), as a
result of this communication one person withdrew their representation. There
are currently 14 relevant representations against the variation application.

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application; however conditions have been proposed and agreed with by the
applicant.

Interested Parties

Rep 1 — Potters Hill, Crockerton

Rep 2 — Crockerton

Rep 3 — Clay Street, Crockerton

Rep 4 — Clay Street, Crockerton

Rep 5 — Paradise Lane, Crockerton

Rep 6 — Clay Street, Crockerton

Rep 7 — Crockerton

Rep 8 — Clay Street, Crockerton

Rep 9 - Junction With Shear Cross North To Junction With Paradise Lane
Rep 10 — Clay Street, Crockerton

Rep 11 — Crockerton

Rep 12 — Clay Street, Crockerton

Rep 13 - Junction With Shear Cross North To Junction With Paradise Lane
Rep 14 — Parsons Lane, Crockerton

A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Page 13



Representation Licensing Objective Comments

1,5,8,11,13,14 Public Nuisance Noise disturbance caused by

the use of the extended
licensable area which includes
the outside space.

2,3,4,6,7,9,10,12 Public Nuisance Noise and light disturbance

caused by the use of the
extended licensable area which
includes the outside space.

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

Many of those who made representations commented on a perceived change
to the opening hours of the premises. The current premises licence allows the
premises to open until 01:00hrs daily, the variation application does not seek
to change this.

Many of the representations also referred to lack of parking facilities, the lack
of street lighting, the narrow roads and lack of footpaths in the village of
Crockerton; these points are not considerations under the Licensing Act 2003.

The relevant representations are attached as Appendices 6a — 6n. Attached
as Appendix 7 is a plan which shows the locations from where
representations have been made.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask guestions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible

Authority(ies) and Interested Parties who have made representations may
appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates

Page 14




Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days
of the notification of the decision.

6.2 Inthe event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

6.3 A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Carla Adkins, Public Protection Officer — Licensing

Contact: carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk 01249 706438

Date of report: 27 October 2022

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

o The Licensing Act 2003

o The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

o Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
o Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1 \Variation Application

2 Current premises licence and plan
3 Location plan of premises
4 Proposed conditions

5 Response from Applicant
6a Representation 1

6b Representation 2

6C Representation 3

6d Representation 4

6e Representation 5

o6f Representation 6

69 Representation 7

6h Representation 8

6i Representation 9

6j Representation 10

6k Representation 11

6l Representation 12

6m  Representation 13

6n Representation 14

7 Map of representations

Page 15


mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6a

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LN/000011674

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bath Arms
Crockerton

Post town Warminster Postcode BA12 8AJ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £23,750

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if K5 The Courtyard
different from premises Jenson Avenue Commerce Park
address

Post town Frome Postcode BA11 2FG

Part 3 - Variation

Page 17



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |Ml\|/[ | |YY|YY| |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

The application to vary the current licence is to enable us to include the outside area of the
premises, which is reflected on the plans we have included with this application (please see
Plan 1,2 and 3)

We would also like to make a small change to our retail sale of alcohol hours to 00:30 and to
align our Sunday licensable hours with the rest of the week.

To remove the nonstandard timings for Christmas Day.

‘Christmas Day 12:00 hrs to 15:00 hrs and 19:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs, Alcohol, hot food and hot
drink may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set out above and on Christmas
day, between 1500hrs and 1900hrs to persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of
the premises usually set apart for the service of such persons and for consumption by such a
person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other
parts of the premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply.’

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

number expected to attend:

Page 18



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

O O o0Oo0ddodd

D) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) =

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 19



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 22




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 23




E

Live music

guidance note 8)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 25




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 26




H

@

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [pdoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 27




Late night VWill the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 28




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 9)
guidance note 8) Off the
premises
Day | Start Finish Both X
Mon | 11:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)
00:30
Tue | 11:00
00:30
Wed | 11:00
00:30
Thur | 11:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
00:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 1 11:00
00:30
Sat | 11:00
00:30
Sun | 11:00
00:30
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 29




Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 30




Please tick as appropriate
® [ have enclosed the premises licence =

® ] have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 31



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premises. The training shall be
written into a programme ongoing and under constant review and shall be made available to a
relevant responsible authority when called upon.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A properly specified and fully operational CCTV recording system shall be installed, operated
and maintained. The system shall incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and
be capable of providing an image which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all persons
entering and/or leaving the premises.

The CCTV system shall be in operation at the premises at all times when the premises are used
for the provision of licensable activity. All CCTV recordings shall be securely stored for a
minimum of one calendar month.

A staff member from the premises who can operate the CCTV system shall be on the premises
at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show
Police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Signage indicating that a CCTV recording system is in operation shall be displayed
prominently in the premises.

Any person entering the premises who appears to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs
shall in the interests of other members of the public using the premises be requested to leave
the premises.

A premises daily register shall be kept at the premises. This register shall be maintained and
kept for a rolling period of 12 months. The register shall record all incidents which may have
occurred which are relevant to the supply of alcohol and the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Such incidents shall include, but not be limited to, complaints made to the premises alleging
nuisance or anti-social behaviour by persons attending or leaving the premises and all refusals
to sell alcohol. The register shall be readily available for inspection by an authorised person
upon reasonable request.

¢) Public safety

All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery and even
surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.

Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment, electrical installations,
emergency lighting and fire alarms and equipment to ensure their continued safe operation. A
written record of these checks shall be kept and made available to an authorised officer of the
licensing authority.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a suitable fire risk assessment and emergency
plan is in place at all times.

Page 32



An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be available on
the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signage shall be prominently displayed in the premises requesting that customers take home
any alcohol they have purchased to consume it rather than consume it in the street.

Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not collect
refuse between 19:00 and 07:00.

Signage requesting customers to be respectful of others when entering or leaving the premises
shall be installed in a prominent position by the premises’ exit.

e) The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are the following recognised photographic identification
cards: a driving licence, a passport, a military identification card or a Proof of Age card
carrying a ‘PASS’ hologram.

A prominent clear notice shall be displayed at the point of entry to the premises advising
customers that they may be asked to produce evidence of their age if seeking to purchase
alcohol.

All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in the premises daily
register.

A refusals book shall be kept at the premises and be made available for inspection when
requested by any responsible authority.

All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive
full training pertinent to the Licensing Act 2003, specifically in regard age-restricted sales. All
training records shall be made immediately available upon request to authorised officers and
Police officers.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or =
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

® T have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

X XX OO

® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

Page 33



IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature Edith Lake
Date 23/09/2022
Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Premises Licence Team

Innpacked Ltd

Suite F8, 10 Whittle Road

Ferndown Industrial Estate

Post town | Wimborne Post code ‘ BH21 7RU
Telephone number (if any) ‘ 01202 890030

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
premiseslicence@innpacked.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 34




862

Pleasant Cottagé

862 863

KEY
—— LICENSABLE AREA

20 0 20 40 60 80 100

Metres

Client: Chaffinch Pub Co Title: Location Plan

Email - kate@spaceworksinteriors.com Project: The Bath Arms, Clay St,

Status: For Approval Crockerton, Warminster,
k Web - www.spaceworksinteriors.com P 3 5 BA12 8AJ
S p a C ew o r s Phone - +44(0)1749 586586 ag e

Date: 05.04.22 Drawr_1 by: MB

Visit - 21 Compton Rd, Shepton Mallet, Somerset, BA4 5QR Scale: 1:1250 @ A4 Drawing No. SW0037- EX-L-01
Copyright of this drawing is reserved by Spaceworks. and the drawing is issued on the condition that it is not copied, reproduced or disclosed to a
third party without consent. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.



Stephen Bartlett



? - |
I
Grass Linked to existing foul - |
water treatment plant / |
Incoming new phase 3 / [
supply - trenched to building +—— Proposed gas tank to be |
(underground) hidden underground /
/ I
\********************}/******************* /
. %Q,\y |
b -

: :
: 2 o
y . -

@ |

-utility pole I
4 — ] . Stone wall 1000h r | i I | Bus ~ |
7 i New wall height fo underside :lew rct>und p|°St ; halfkn.'all Shelter
of outbuilding eaves (approx ence to enclosed parking [
g l i 2m) area | ~
, g R LU — — 1 -
Timber fence 1800 g : ‘ ‘ ‘ I - - !
—Sleeper forming % Chef's garden \\Provide six additional | ! |
planted border Q ’ - - — — 4 parking spaces. | | |
. Ceeeeaa. - = — _’
S l .‘\ | [ /
Tarmac Drive Grass . J o {fI‘C\ L . _ ] """'y-...l....... |
S ingiiok b e { ‘ New wall to matdh Line of existing parking = = == '—'f [
with gravel/grass L -
,4,%’0 | existing outbund|‘ng wall |
X A ’ /
o, o
Gravel Q‘e,}]a | [
Iy et e'?%’ J Accessible |
= imate Foul Diginage Route g Parkin:
'C‘f‘-i E=et ? j\-néth 9 Native mixed hedging to replace ~ | 8
- 0545w, existing conifer hedge and fence | — __ c / o)
‘ — - S [ ¥
\‘ Gravel Parklng ’ I ’ ’ O
Brick wall 1500h with timber infil A | | | nd
to top. Flowerbed in front. ' L L_L H | Accessible Provide new sloped bath - — — _ J | ’ E
/9 - i Parking ped path. | | | T
01000 o Q °0 oK oL | Reclaimed red bricks to | 5
o QDG ) ) New 750h -] match existing path. | | |
QD ‘ 39 wall + gate T — ’
«Q ‘ | 1 [
o 0 O/ | J |
g , o O | — — _ _ _ | tarmac / /
) : ’ =l
(o)} & ‘ ab | / | I /
| [ / ,
I | - T Proposed/Land

Drainage to discharge

to/existing culvert
/

tarmac
I I

o o o I_ — — | | /

o B /

a ____mahhol | L— g
Sorvice Yan F aihole e o é Bath Arms o II L ;) J/
e 4

e " T |/ Grass Bank
1 ’ RWP's linked to

Slope up D

Proposed gallows sign
location

soakaway

—Main entrance to bar

wp
Give way sign

Slope up

1 Grass

L Levelled + laid to
arass

e B B lextent of dorch Grass

Gate and brick up

path fo cellar Celiar access—
access. Low
timber fence.

— Native hedging to
entrance N

Provide new gully to .
roadside Main Entrance
W E Li it i

metres

Grass

retaining Stone wall 250

Proposed Site Plan
G-Serewe . CLAY STREET S

Levelled + laid to grass

Scale 1:200 @ A3
.
% - (possible outside
fmé Ahole { seating area) Provide new gate + path to
A L‘,_r\ Native hedging to main entrance from road. \\
QP{Sed L _ roadside Reclaimed red bricks to ‘_\—» \\
\ match existing path.
Service Access —
~_ _ —
Revision By| Date Client: Chaffinch Pub Co  Title: Proposed Site (Block) Plan
Email - kate@spaceworksinteriors.com O\;C | § MB 18/05/22
tb”?&‘,‘esw panel removed from Status: For Approval Project:  The Bath Arms, Clay St,

i i outbuilding Crockerton, Warminster,

Web - www.spaceworksinteriors.com rockerton, Wal ster,
spaceworks " S ] B
ildil t amende
Phone - +44(0)1749 586586 utbuilding layou
Date: 26/04/2022 Drawn by: MB
Visit - 21 Compton Rd, Shepton Mallet, Somerset, BA4 5QR Scale: 1:200 @ A3 Drawing No. SW0037- P-5P-07 rev B
Copyright of this drawing is reserved by Spaceworks. and the drawing is issued on the condition that it is not copied, reproduced or disclosed to a
third party without consent. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.




.(_(_’{\’

Stor romoved

abe

S0t 1nmoved

Siore remowra

Service Yard

Garden

anlemporary hbor cad
Kicsien alose ramoves

Store mmaved

GRAVEL

CHEF'S GARDEN

PATH

-Clad v and gysum pheTdAY tatnoved-
10Dlateq with gypsim PUTeoan] S6d skim

C\).

v Reinsiaia waer

Viasevees
oo mptnced |

fitegloce apening

o | L + [ |
1 I

DINING ROOM 4

~J

KITCHEN
(AREA 1)

— =

= ;

{ pre
o} Now oloctrical suppty,
Mot and distribution
Lroant:

—-Fiteplace toirstited
ned contomporary
sl suround
mjocated (rom Bar

Contamparary bertilont un\mld—l

= =
| ooy comovea, 1o mﬁ

ramlacend whi) pmauat flawny

wvagud tiom Bar

L_nw-,i\; e« (KARION 03 RVt
Wit G 8001, UpeT0 10 bu

w2 L o

PROPOSED
KITCHEN
(AREA 2)

=k

WC CORRIDOR

PROPOSED
DINING RCOM 3

: o
| EEE— lining pvmmdq (S
v

with plactetboars and akim

[—Contemporary windew
ang bloskwork removed
10 bo teplaced with
{oined in Crickwark

KEY

@ FIRE EXTINGUISHER

@ CCTV CAMERA

Fll oo
UNISEX WC

Iy

I il (¥, NI

bﬁu—o :

3

SERVERY
¥ v
/ _ < |
= & | | - —
\ D § I—

& Lcuaang to bar tomorea- exporon TH

punolEng underaath rotained icl s

5

DINING ROOM 1

Intlipana) mmoved,
Firaplace
| reinstaled

doot lo bo reinazytes  RORCH

N
@.I

ermpotaty window remoed and —]
R

'R

FHYWO00 BTN 1 D0am

ferrgved « npkacnd with Narctwiod

oMoy PArLon rmsvas
Wirebow opening 10 v (elrstatod

Setant waiif Nianted

Electic Suupy rmixnted

]

spaceworks

pud EETPOSp—
3 ‘ \ ' ’ ‘ n - fiteplace remnatoted i —
e e i e | /
. r— quﬁ“’:“:ﬂ'w“m . ane s, Lot floon omaved tang ro-bid in
” [ ] | réplacsng Dlosterboard and skim Diring Room 3), 190kaco with fleg atoris
UNISEX WC . ’ Existiog Brics Pavior Pah
oo B ] ceLLAR & @ Main entrance
| Iy b
It | o N
e antomporary ining tmaved
STAFF WC Indegendoat wall linng providud
| with, plaalabovd nnd akim
o | 5
o 1
4 Pi0O0 naw kiog
Roduted fovot planters and rataeing wall
Wanddow | L_arttionns peded 1o gt axtnmat weil
bo roplbced loem WG cubiclos - 0 4I| b :l* 4I ?
| 1
Proposed Ground Floor ‘ l J Pioposea Bk P MIBTTES
Scale 1:100 @ A3 !
ﬁ!vﬂm :; “3"' - Chont. Chaffinch PubCo  Title: Proposod grouind floor plat
Emnll - kate@spaceworksintariors.cotn WC'’s romoved fioin culbullding Stalus: Foe Approval Project: The Bath Atms, Clay St.
10pIocod with sloros for Crocherton, Warniiaty
Web - www spacewarksinteriars.com 0 . BA128A3
B. B | 1wmszz
Phon - +44(0)1749 586586 WC's & outbuiding amended fas.  Zma D s
" 8 No. . P-GA
Visit - 21 Cormpton Rd, Shepton Mallet, Somerset, BA4 SOR D R eir paroto . i
s R— iy o e o
R e (ol tom MY




STONE WALL

STORE STORE

STORE
i e ——————— 7
— [ = —
\ T b 2 @o
§ : ‘ 8| e
?{ 5; os ] CHEF'S GARDEN
mloe S 35 SS
nl] N — Sqwnd 5% - §f 2T
S L f“j s
= e By m— @ CCTV CAMERA
. BAR
I £ © FIRE EXTINGUISHER
N s -
= | I il [ — NI
Q e
D —
00

# 500 +

shelf U ‘
T -
@l
L4

o
UNISEX WC |/} DISABLED WC 8:5

2440
wion | "
NOTES:

o All existing walls internally to be exposed stone
and sealed brick

URINAL . New internal WC partition walls to form cubicles
to be 4inch block, rendered rough plaster and

N 1170 painted with lime paint.
) Floors - quarry tile

Ceiling - in the toilets only to be plasterboard

L

0EZHM
SZLLHO

Proposed Ground Floor
Scale 1:50 @ A3 — \

0 1 2 3

L L | | |
metres

GRAVEL PATH

Revision By Date Client: Chaffinch Pub Co  Title: Proposed Outbuilding Plan
Email - kat sinteri A: Disabled Wc layout amended MB | 11/08/22
mail - kate@spaceworksinteriors.com Status: For Approval Project: The Bath Arms, Clay St,
. . Crockerton, Warminster,
s p a C e wo r k s Web - www.spaceworksinteriors.com BA12 8AJ
-+
Phone - +44(0)1749 586586 Date: 03/08/2022 Drawn by:  MB
Visit - 21 Compton Rd, Shepton Mallet, Somerset, BA4 5QR Scale: 150 @A3 Drawing No. SW0037- P-GA-OB-01 rev A
Copyright of this drawing is reserved by Spaceworks. and the drawing is issued on the condition that it is not copied, reproduced or disclosed to a
third party without consent. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.



Stephen Bartlett_1


Stephen Bartlett_2


Stephen Bartlett_3



ol=ifiors ‘
Licensing Act 2003 LN/000011674

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY Wiltshire Council

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bath Arms, Crockerton, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8AJ

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Chaffinch Pub Company Ltd
K5 The Courtyard , Jenson Avenue Commerce Park, Frome, BA1l 2FG
Email: alison@absolutesolvents.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

12774379

NAME AND ADDRESS OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF

ALCOHOL

Alison Gardner

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wiltshire Council LN/19100

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

On and Off Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 39



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Alcohol Sales ON and OFF Sunday 12:00 22:30
Sales
Monday 11:00 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 23:00
Wednesday | 11:00 23:00
Thursday 11:00 23:00
Friday 11:00 23:00
Saturday 11:00 23:00

Good Friday 12:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

Christmas Day 12:00 hrs to 15:00 hrs and 19:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours until the start of permitted hours the
following day

Non-Standard Timings Alcohol, hot food and hot drink may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set
& Seasonal Variations out above and on Christmas day, between 1500hrs and 1900hrs to persons taking table
meals in the premises in a part of the premises usually set apart for the service of such
persons and for consumption by such a person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to
his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the premises the hours set out above shall
continue to apply.

Recorded Music Indoors Sunday 11:00 01:00
Monday 11:00 01:00
Tuesday 11:00 01:00
Wednesday | 11:00 01:00
Thursday 11:00 01:00
Friday 11:00 01:00
Saturday 11:00 01:00

Non-Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Live Music Indoors & Sunday 23:00 01:00
Outdoors
Monday 23:00 01:00
Tuesday 23:00 01:00
Wednesday | 23:00 01:00
Thursday 23:00 01:00
Friday 23:00 01:00
Saturday 23:00 01:00

Page 40



Non-Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Hrs premises open to
public

Sunday 11:00 01:00
Monday 11:00 01:00
Tuesday 11:00 01:00
Wednesday | 11:00 01:00
Thursday 11:00 01:00
Friday 11:00 01:00
Saturday 11:00 01:00

Non-Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Licence Commencement Date

24th November 2005

Last Amendment Date

22 July 2022

Page 41

Licensing Officer

Licensing Officer



Licensing Act 2003 LN/000011674

Conditions

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(@) At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
(b) ,Ig:t(::r:i(:n?é when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.

3. Where:-
(@) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question; admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.
4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and “film classification body” means the
person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act

1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol
for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—.

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or,

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee

to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

Page 42



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

(a) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. a holographic mark, or.
ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml.

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available
to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted Price

1.
(a) Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—

i. P is the permitted price,

Page 43



ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—
i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E.“value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:
(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to:
i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a
temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or
ii. any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS
N/A

Page 44



ANNEX 2B — OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

. None

PUBLIC SAEETY

. None

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

. None

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

. None

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

None

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately

Page 45



1290

e ;f :‘
T \H / ! ) / : =;

S W S

. f Co
i

RS

,
i
)

J Ian,ré.‘]m; ;]{,f ;

[SIA

P e

750

i
1

]

o

f—

Ry

N | Site Lacation

l I VATV

)
ey

i o \ Proposed East o
o R | E Bathroom |
N\ | o o o — ?
; ! g%ﬁ et 2 s . i {
\ §Q i _ jf r {13? "é_ N Mo G i EOE i vl L Th( “! F— _”.?;Zfi‘:'*?".”:.“ﬁi!ﬁ_..k,..g . j: . , _
SR I— t“-“—“\:““ R / / o Be Acreres 1 “ L Office | tounge % |
: ‘5 ] ? ; i P

LOUHQ@ Al LOUﬂQG’ % [ G bomme [ fimen |

5::—' ;l
g
[
i
}
; s
Fa.
RS Rt 2
£
ii
i
U
»w--—-l;
H
th.,b
R
rivgs
=

i
)

Redroorm i‘ Hedroom 7
%

L j A TK )SY’)S} ; ,;-:; ot ; (! S . . H é }
§ hRALdg TR rie R 7 e

* IO o s o TONTRMPOIN R |
1 X )
-~ . | u <1

M | Proposed  First  Floor enerocr i

CMOLOENT Anb SORRBORHEETTT

o Beacls PAinTED  SrEec FRAMED  SiHELE A/\/ﬁ;:;'/\f , |

4 !
GrA7 E6  GLBOWME  ALL AR AER LBAAEOLO A : el
£y T . SV P N TR S . - i

o
jabl
Q
@D
o

<Cend

puTERNAL  PARTITANS  of  TimBER  STRh 0AK S _ ~ ' £1
| . - . R A T e i T —- . /

oed Bowr SmEL  warrd Blamt COATED . e

) | S o e L s ’
At rERBOAAD. : . | | ?r
| . e e i

S v MU sttt S

{

§ :

%%“M ? | GARDE

: ) l FoAN, BRAA
Frem e -

Bedroom

|
/i Bedroom \W o
/_/“ EAAN S A . { i —
- A : R T " v EED o ]

o | IiToitet ot |
E.W, B R | | . {' | . \K\\ — //;V J//;

i

Err&RNAL  STRAIR wdfy TSmAaNVLER  ANh RECBEWLT . - s
po BoITE  AMBIENY BSaR b ACSERY . 0Sm q ‘

: _ . i
MA“'ffﬂfﬂLS ang SrrE, EVIL?%

emeni PRI

Function
Koom

1
i VUV SR U

i o e
| | | I | - L
Pt >l Ladies Batn- ) L Site Layout
7. oz, e b e ' P}l‘{) Podcs  CAMUERIIRA) 1 - 5 O (}

‘ FOOMm

Frhoagd  HERE

i
Ton o PR Sns B0 nay

Ce 2 *Qharend | l
| ver
. i 1 {_ L __g_t‘% v ,I‘S,x‘&sas!;s_vveﬁf_mm.w}{u«r*—'li . 1‘:} ®
- MW_%'A‘P é)f w%_t@_gw_ i RS % FL} {*55\1

1 eyl ]

¥ 7
NEw T, of SOOmn DAL Pagfopuen i QQ&L‘A&
PG, UMY arg MSmm BEM aF S0P CoNcREYE . ]
Ao TARPED ATH PEIELTRAN WEIPH T L0AMING l’@ R@Sf&ﬁu#‘&m k'} B
. b ke o PN f L af

ConEh  Ann  FRamE N
C‘.r 2 é »® “ H Ej it s N i

terrare g e s

H GRIST
P ) 12 Danlell Crest 2
| Warmlnster
Lounge * Wilts. BA12 BNZ ’
01965 214346 Faxc 01985 214346

Servery l | || Bedroom

. | L

et R D, CARK

Bath Arms Ll
Crocker ton
Warminster

Party  Room

et ]

T B

Project

P8 7
|

Proposed Alterations

LS N e Lk Lu\ Juf‘g L\Q,}' ; . ) : . . . Fl
Vo Ea, | Existing Ground Floor
+ e B, :

%E«)QL«? [“8\,\& | ‘

Tile Plans & Elevations
Drawn e pae Mar 05
Scalo =100 | |
Drawing No U(:)U 17—1 Rev

i |
A S

-




Agenda Item 6¢

Centre Coordinate: 386,331 142,230 Date: 27 Oct 2022

Location plan of premises

Wiltshire Council

.w,,,,/%././wu,,,,mﬁ

s e AR N e e PR i R Er RS o

- e e e e
ey R o S s D T Do T T O T T T S R s t -
- oo ~
BT T £ w7 ) y
R B Sy R

vices @wiltshire.gov.uk
R

Y

~ 1]
I..ru..rl.;”.;. - .—

—_— n

—r = -

e Survey 100049050. Copyright Getmapping PLC. F

rights 2022 Ordnanc
Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk customerser
- - e -

~ ©Crown copyright and database

i ouncil Bythesea

3
3
3
3
3
S

Page 47




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6d

From: Premises Licence

Sent: 20 October 2022 13:01

To: Morse, Trish; Adkins, Carla

Subject: RE: Bath Arms, Crockerton, Warminster - variation of Premises
Licence

Dear Trish and Carla,

| can confirm that my client is happy to accept the below from you Trish. My client informs me that
the fence has been erected already, just so that you are kept in the loop.

Section E — variation to reflect Live Music indoors only.

e Qutside seating area and outside bar will be fully closed at 2300hrs. Patrons will not be
permitted to take drinks or food outside after that time.

e Doors and windows to be kept closed, except for access and egress, when regulated
entertainment (live and recorded music) is taking place.

e Provision of Regulated Entertainment (Live and Recorded music) and management of the
outside seating area will be carried out strictly in accordance with the Noise Management Plan,
which will be raised by the applicant and agreed by the local authority within a month of
approval of the licence.

Please can you confirm that as we have agreed conditions you are now withdrawing your
representation?

Kind regards,

Edith Lake

Administrator
DD: 08000 786056
licensing@innpacked.com

Excellence as Standard

Member of

#l Institute of Licensing

See our reviews on
& Trustpifot

Page 49


mailto:premiseslicence@innpacked.com
mailto:Trish.Morse@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@innpacked.com
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trustpilot.com%2Freview%2Finnpacked.com%3Futm_medium%3DTrustbox%26utm_source%3DEmailSignature1&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=q26cm65woZ0Poyumq6FxWIAtNyP1ZBlc5CEexQqD07A%3D&reserved=0

Find us on Facebook, Twitter and Youtube

0D o

Innpacked APLH Course Dates - click here to see our public
course dates

Innpacked Compliance Information - click here for more
information

~A A ~A ~A VLV NE NIV VL NN N VLV NENE VT VL NENE VLV VY NENE VL VL NENE VL VTN ~A ~A ~A ~A ~A

We would ask you to treat any communication from us as confidentially as you would want us to treat
communication from you. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify info@innpacked.com
immediately. You should know that some of our communications may contain confidential
information which it could be a criminal offence for you to disclose or use without authority. This e-
mail is not intended nor should it be taken to create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise.

Find our terms and conditions here - Terms & Conditions - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Innpacked Ltd, 10 Whittle Road, Ferndown Industrial Estate, Wimborne, BH21 7RU
08000 786 056 www.innpacked.com

From: Morse, Trish <Trish.Morse@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 October 2022 13:54

To: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>; Adkins, Carla
<carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Bath Arms, Crockerton, Warminster - variation of Premises Licence

Dear Carla,

| write regarding the above application which only relates to extending the sale of on and off site
alcohol sales. Having reviewed the existing licence, there does seem to be an anomaly with the licence
in that it permits alcohol to be served until 2300hrs, but premise can remain open until 1am. In
addition, | note that the current licence permits the playing of recorded music inside until 1lam, and
also live music inside and outside until 1am.

Following extensive refurbishment of the property, it now provides an outside covered patio area for
patrons and an outside bar. The licenced premises is set in a quiet village location surrounded by
residential properties. The facade of nearest residential property is located 20m from the patio area,
with gardens immediately abutting the boundary of the site.

Page 50


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FInnpackedTraining%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=70yE6ZEULV9mailqoXH8VmyuVtpsVH9T%2BOnWKoV6y2Y%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2F%40InnpackedLtd&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QsjfIg269SE5MAnZraI8EGXgDO3I2z%2FtB%2Boi5nz9jf4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Falcohollicensing&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SYU%2BeCwFsoIOQE6XbNyrp4XNIMQk%2FDdZyCqPj%2FFa9PU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.innpacked.com%2Fcourse%2Fpersonal-licence-course&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=suNY8qJ19k1oA54zf8MPLeAo%2FtNp6EJ6332ZPxPz8W4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.innpacked.com%2Fcorporate&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U%2FwwmN7WMUkLfbL0%2FWUVjHzJXHIeO%2BwXxNwUpO39Bvg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:info@innpacked.com
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.innpacked.com%2Fterms-and-conditions%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IyBwWebBb9z0SsyJgMxXyqOCZgzppnHXfxsXa2IJYms%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.innpacked.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MEKViiuR2X5aCQFzR4e81s1HNW%2B%2Fym7KWvMF3rZ4%2Bs4%3D&reserved=0

| foresee that any music (acoustic or amplified) played out outside at this location until 1am is likely to
result in significant complaints, and will significant adversely impact on the amenity of nearby
residents, both in their gardens and inside their homes. In addition, use of the patio and outside bar
until 1am is also likely to result in significant complaints as the result of multiple people talking/
shouting/ singing when using the patio area.

| have spoken to Edith Lake, who submitted the application on behalf of her client. She has discussed
the issues | have raised with her client and has indicated that they would be willing to agree to an
amendment of the variation application to reflect the following:

Section E —variation to reflect Live Music indoors only.

I note from the plans that a wooden fence will be installed on the west boundary of the site between
the patio area and the nearest residential property. If the fence has not already been constructed, to
provide an acoustic barrier to help mitigate some noise from use of the outside space, | recommend
the fence is constructed of a material with a density no less than 10kg/m2 and there should be no
gaps or holes in the structure.

In addition | would expect the following conditions to be applied to any approval of this application:

e Qutside seating area and outside bar will be fully closed at 2300hrs. Patrons will not be
permitted to take drinks or food outside after that time.

e Doors and windows to be kept closed, except for access and egress, when regulated
entertainment (live and recorded music) is taking place.

e Provision of Regulated Entertainment (Live and Recorded music) and management of the
outside seating area will be carried out strictly in accordance with the Noise Management Plan,
which will be raised by the applicant and agreed by the local authority within a month of
approval of the licence.

| have attached herewith our guidance for the information of the applicant to assist them with raising
their Noise Management Plan.

| have copied Edith into this email, so that she can discuss it once again with her clients to ensure they
are happy for the amendment to their application and the conditions | have suggested.

If you have any queries on this, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Trish Morse
Public Protection Officer (Environmental Control & Protection)

Please note | work part-time and my working days over the coming weeks are as follows:
Monday 3™ — Wednesday 5" October

Wednesday 12th — Friday 14! October

Monday 17t & Tuesday 18! October

Page 51



Wednesday 26th — Friday 29t October
Wednesday 2"9 — Friday 4" November

Direct Phone number: 01380 826373

Team Phone number: 01722 438185

Internal MYTEL: 26373

E-mail: trish.morse@wiltshire.gov.uk or publicprotectionsouth@wiltshire.gov.uk
Address: The Council House, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP1 3UZ

For current COVID-19 business and community advice please go to:

Business Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid-business

Community Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid19-community-pack
Government Advice - https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/coronavirus-covid-19-uk-
government-response

NHS - https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/

website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

We must keep on
protecting each other.

©O0@

HANDS FACE SPACE

STAYALIRT CONTROL THE VRS SAVE LVES

Follow Wiltshire Council

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential
information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction,
dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email
content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures.
No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those
of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note
Wiltshire Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or
attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting
from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide
this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure
of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in writing
by contacting Wiltshire Council.

Page 52


mailto:trish.morse@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:publicprotectionsouth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcovid-business&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=V%2FeR1i6dRbQx9FV2vUML4kv3ofYpVIod5Z4GfTmedyw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fnews%2Farticles%2Fcovid19-community-pack&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N3OOUgmMqQEfdN4QGkVnlbye%2BucbXFwjPINySja%2BGso%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Ftopical-events%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19-uk-government-response&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7F8oNhpu4AUrfiOFDHxYhmW9CWD7p%2F%2FIGEJOO3I7e%2BY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nhs.uk%2Fconditions%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WDqSgHrXdUbtvjLFc8y%2FcpIfK0G24cQbctVGJWElADI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690190945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kd81YbntpqsCcU2AWmVsYgdHY76oTgLkz0fbsvOWqGw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWiltshireCouncil&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690347167%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0LnIDNiL3fGoWvWvo73xT5VhEPmrz7l4vz0EnBeo7hs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwiltscouncil&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cce3e8026409d434c145c08dab292c495%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018640690347167%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BB%2BjPNdwqHIYBJm4db3%2BPkYTH4IDIVIxA1Ndp19CK1k%3D&reserved=0

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6e

From: Adkins, Carla

Sent: 20 October 2022 13:48
To: Adkins, Carla

Bcc:

Subject: Response from Applicant - Bath Arms, Crockerton

Good Afternoon,

In line with the Licensing Act 2003’s consultation process your representation against the application
to vary the premises licence at The Bath Arms, Crockerton has been forwarded to the applicant. The
applicant has responded and has asked that | forward the response to you.

Please see the response in the email below.

If you have any queries with regards to this, please contact Edith at Innpacked who will be happy to
respond.

If you feel that your concerns have been addressed and you would like to withdraw your
representation, please contact me as soon as possible.

Kind Regards,

Carla

Carla Adkins
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

DDI: 01249 706438
Internal: 21438

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Follow Wiltshire Council

Page 55


mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/WiltshireCouncil
https://twitter.com/wiltscouncil

From: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>

Sent: 20 October 2022 13:21

To: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Representations received - The Bath Arms, Crockerton

Dear Carla,
Please see the proposed letter to the objectors below;
Dear Residents of Crockerton,

As | am sure you know Alison and | recently took over the Bath Arms and have been restoring the pub
to what we envisage will be the heart of the village community. The pub has been in the village since
the 1600s and is an integral part of it. We are hopeful that we will be able to welcome you all to the
Bath Arms over the festive season and intend to use the garden in the summer when the good
weather returns.

The country, as well as the village has been through a very challenging past 2 years with the pandemic
and we feel passionately about providing a setting for everyone to use and enjoy.

Following the concerns that you have raised regarding noise and potential nuisance from the outside
area of the pub in particular, we have consulted with the environmental health officer for Wiltshire
and have amended our application. | feel that it is important for me to share this with you as the
outcome should (I hope ) allay your fears and allows us to proceed with your support.

We have agreed to remove the provision for regulated recorded and live music outside from our
licence although this was part of the original licence and not strictly part of our variation. We are also
working under the guidance provided by the Environmental Health officer to draft a noise
management policy which will also be agreed with the licensing authority. In addition to this we have
erected a fence to help to mitigate the potential for outside noise as also suggested in our
consultations with the Wiltshire authorities.

Furthermore, we have agreed a condition that ensures that all outside areas will be fully closed by
23:00 with no patrons being able to access these areas with drinks or food after this time. We will also
ensure all doors and windows will be kept closed except for access and egress.

Finally if you would like to get in contact with us directly please feel free to email our licensing agents
on licensing@innpacked.com and speak with Edith. We would be grateful if, in light of the above
amendments to our application you would consider withdrawing your objections to our application.

Kind regards,

Paul Gardner

Page 56


mailto:premiseslicence@innpacked.com
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@innpacked.com

We would be grateful if you could circulate this to the residents who have made representations
against our application and inform me if anyone does withdraw.

Kind regards,

Edith Lake

Administrator
DD: 08000 786056
licensing@innpacked.com

Excellence as Standard

Member of

¥l Institute of Licensing

See our reviews on
& Trustpilot

Find us on Facebook, Twitter and Youtube

li 3 B

Innpacked APLH Course Dates - click here to see our public
course dates

Innpacked Compliance Information - click here for more
information

VL VL VLNV NT. VY VYN NTNT VY VLN NTNY VY NYNT.NT VY VL NTNTNT VT VYNY Y T VLN N VT V) VYN STVY V)NV STNT VY VY NTNT VY VT VL NTNT VT VYN N VT V) NYNT ST VT VN STV VY NI STNT VL VLN ST N VL VN2 1Y)

We would ask you to treat any communication from us as confidentially as you would want us to treat
communication from you. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify info@innpacked.com
immediately. You should know that some of our communications may contain confidential
information which it could be a criminal offence for you to disclose or use without authority. This e-
mail is not intended nor should it be taken to create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise.

Find our terms and conditions here - Terms & Conditions - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Innpacked Ltd, 10 Whittle Road, Ferndown Industrial Estate, Wimborne, BH21 7RU

Page 57


mailto:licensing@innpacked.com
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trustpilot.com%2Freview%2Finnpacked.com%3Futm_medium%3DTrustbox%26utm_source%3DEmailSignature1&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C64a5cb4e2dda4c74820108dab297e946%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018662758612915%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tDQ81fOnAe3Dgy4TILZUjRnEH2d7gYX%2FK50gicD71g0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FInnpackedTraining%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C64a5cb4e2dda4c74820108dab297e946%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018662758612915%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ANAzEFP47e2bjDmv3NaPm0VvtaqwmPJi%2F1pJ3bX1rMA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2F%40InnpackedLtd&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C64a5cb4e2dda4c74820108dab297e946%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018662758769144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NjGEO4LDC8FsIdJzCj4qd8pCu59zp%2FdSltAK7j6IaGM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Falcohollicensing&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C64a5cb4e2dda4c74820108dab297e946%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018662758769144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eVG5RyJqe%2FFIRH9cYYPJQp7gWu%2FJgilFUvNKhn3rUtI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.innpacked.com%2Fcourse%2Fpersonal-licence-course&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C64a5cb4e2dda4c74820108dab297e946%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018662758769144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SrQdtYuiIDjS7sTYv%2Bt%2FOQSsV6jm8%2BYxvij6fF0uwok%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.innpacked.com%2Fcorporate&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C64a5cb4e2dda4c74820108dab297e946%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018662758769144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0lQK4BSqlcgSCoJ8eOhhSiBXKHOkxo%2BQBiQgxDXLe%2BE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:info@innpacked.com
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.innpacked.com%2Fterms-and-conditions%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C64a5cb4e2dda4c74820108dab297e946%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018662758769144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cxxNhWmlLg7Z1m2SzjoKEBID3HEljpl%2Fy%2B3tlMoXQFc%3D&reserved=0

08000 786 056 www.innpacked.com

Page 58


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.innpacked.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C64a5cb4e2dda4c74820108dab297e946%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018662758769144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mvCg4YWcSovahEig0ze4SkllHaKyQo1w5kvRDztgAFw%3D&reserved=0

Agenda Item 6f

Notice of Application To Vary Premises Licence
Under Section 34 Of The Licensing Act 2003
Bath Arms, Crockerton, Warminster, BA12 8AJ
WK?202222017

The application to extend the hours for alcohol to be sold in all areas of the Bath Arms, if
approved, would inevitably mean an increase in the number of customers attending the Pub
during these extended late night hours. | therefore set out below my objections to this
Application to Vary Premises Licence.

Public Nuisance

Extending the hours at the Bath Arms for 1.5 hours Monday to Saturday and 2 hours on
Sunday seems to be a receipe for an increase in public nuisance at these late hours. The fact
that local pubs in this area close at 11.00 p.m. does mean that those wishing to continue
their drinking would move to the Bath Arms in Crockerton. This would cause late night car
lights, slamming of doors, revving of engines, loud talk and laughter of people who have
been drinking for longer hours which would disturb the nature of this quiet village. It would
be disruptive for those along the road outside the Pub and in other parts of Crockerton and
especially disruptive for those people with children.

Public Safety
The Bath Arms is in the centre of our village. The parking spaces at the Bath Arms do not

provide adequately for the number of cars for staff and customers anticipated and there is
no overflow parking provided by the Pub. | understand the Pub expects its customers to
park along the roads in Crockerton itself. There are no pavements or street lights so people
will have to walk along the dark, sometimes narrow, roads to get to and from their cars
during these late hours which could be dangerous.

| therefore OPPOSE this Variation Application.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

ATIRIS —=.  Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

representation is being SMH AMJ) CMKEQJGI\(

Your Name

Postal Address

made

Contact Telephone Mumber
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
» An individual? /
A person who operates a business?
A person representing residents or businesses?
A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

childrer hom b Léj” polhen, rdhe; cov |
mefemenk vl aﬂ»fdr Le Slfcnttaba

b\l b gek o Sleep ol many
M:]n Lrj Fzmber sl and

In ae pmmdq{e.kpubwmq

age 61 i



The prevention of public Te éﬂsh‘g [cence coeo nck coves oulide

nuisance

Gy, An exbension o seld aledbol evmy
MoK, T days g week 18 excessive qustn
(ho 18 a Nral.pdbma residenho] axeo,

ma‘c}u.u,vmuaﬁe.

Iir:; l;':‘:t:\r.rention of crime and P‘CN ’“5‘5(41 M pdlACC Uﬂu onovr M
lole rgwy émkwt]/lqu-\ alels wh
ok mat peshility 2 Jiserdyt 2.3
omt (len a Sendard nrad pub n

a quuek willage

Ty T pub K Sivakd i o ?w/i' nrd,)
kesdonhol awea. No sheok Usihy ) no
A ed patare), et s a Salehy Sn
Corsndeplony whh INCve03ed) Cos
mevement on Inadequoly roacks.

No pxummb/

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to
address your concerns:

714 dW,(CM SFew@ udh o O-Q;l a@h(.t‘r‘éﬂ M
3ruc{, s submisgion s ek fuket wo atcont H

lwes ot ek bewng on M oot resudenhs ond wllogt
(oMM IE 13 20 enle/pnse heV SUkd o an wrban
Sethve w e infastvoae, b 18 inomsidesle to
by k wpose sueh passibilibes on felow>

hepghbos . We bl Sl & wldase pdb opbrehey
ax 8ordod ks ndh an ovhsecd vende f prowvie

Mt opads eeyy Nav of e Ukek whwt Jimiks .
P

age 62

i




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the

Council’'s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature......................

Date...... f%oﬂf o

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov. uk:

~ (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

~———_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing teamto confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
representation is being

Bath Arms, Crockerton, Warminster BA12 8AJ
made

Your Name

Postal Address

Warminste

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
¢/« Anindividual?
* A person who operates a business?
« A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Flease detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 65

Guidance on Making Represenations - August 2017




The prevention of public
nuisance

There is great potential for noise nuisance in the outdoor
areas of The Bath Arms, Crockerton that the applicant is
proposing to include in the variation to their licence. The
existing licence does not cover the outside areas. What is
especially concerning is the additional request to extend
the licencing hours to sell alcohol until12.30 at night, 7 days
a week, including the outside areas is excessive given that
the public house is set in the heart of the village surrounded
closely by residential properties on all sides.

We note that the existing licence provides alcohol sales
from 11am till 11pm from Monday until Saturday, and from
12 noon until 10:30pm on a Sunday.

Crockerton is a moderately sized village, with no street
lights or pavements. The public house itself is located on

a quiet residential road and at night time the whole area is
very quiet and dark. Again, there is great potential for noise
nuisance and light pollution with the additional vehicular
movements in the early hours of the morning, arriving and
leaving the premises.

Furthermore, in a recent article in Wiltshire Live the
applicant indicated that the outdoor area would be “a stand-
alone site, available for hire for private functions and events when
the pub is launched”.

https://www.wiltshirelive.co.uk/whats-on/food-drink/
derelict-bath-arms-shearwater-partially-7588742.

In the past, The Bath Arms has been run as a village pub,
opening at standard times and not as an outside venue for
private hire.

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

address your concerns:

until midnight.

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to

The applicant could offer to restrict the hours of the outside area so that they can
be used no later than 9pm and limit the inside hours to 11pm.

The applicant could apply to extend the inside hours on Friday and Saturdays only

Page 66

Guidance on Making Represenations - August 2017




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council's website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have i

Signat Date..13th October 2022

Flease return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire. gov. uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 67

Guidance on Making Represenations - August 2017

10



This page is intentionally left blank



Re: WK202222017 Bath Arms

This objection is to the variation of the current licence relates to ‘prevention of public nuisance’ and
to ‘public safety’.

Public Nuisance

| live next door to the Bath Arms (property-CIay St on map titled ‘Licensable Are’). The pub’s
refurbished outside area extends to the limit of the property and is just 10m from my property and
25m from my house on the bedroom side., It includes a separate bar and store rooms in the
outbuilding, and while the plans show it as a grassed area it is now a paved area with tables and
seating for 50 -70 people, including a permanent stretch tent (east of the ‘outbuilding’ abutting the
pub boundary and which it is unknown if planning permission has been requested). This makes the
outside open area extensive and fit to be used by a lot of people in all weather conditions. There is
no substantial foliage other than a hedge to dull noise between the pub outside area and my house
and my garden and patio. It will be very noisy for me and my family on a regular basis, including
public holidays, and this will impact on our sleep, wellbeing and quality of life as well as on our
professional lives as | and my wife work full time.

Crockerton is generally very quiet. There is no other direct or indirect noise, besides traffic on Clay
St, to dull noise from the pub outside area, especially at night. As a result direct noise from the
outside area will travel far and certainly impact on our sleep and our way of life. It will also impact
on homes well beyond my location. There are 11 homes within 100m of the pub outside area.

Throughout opening hours, and after closing, staff will need to clear glasses, bottles and replace
beer barrels etc. The pub bin area (marked ‘service yard’), located by access necessity, is also on the
edge of the pub property closest to my home. There will be considerable direct noise for some time
after closing. Leaving this task to the next working day means waste will be left out encouraging
vermin and increasing the risk to health.

There will be a requirement for extended periods of external lighting use to ensure the outside area
remains a safe place for clients and staff. This will impact on the immediate environment,
particularly on me, because | have bedroom windows on that side of my home. Extended lighting
periods will be detrimental to our sleep and wellbeing.

There will be considerable indirect noise that impacts on me and my family. The pub car park is 35-
40m from my house and there will be a substantial increase in noise and light pollution as clients and
staff, in private vehicles and taxis, leave the pub sometime after the sale of alcohol ends at 1am.
There will also be indirect noise from vehicles parked on Clay St; historically this happens and will
continue to happen when the 21 onsite spaces available for clients and staff are occupied. This
indirect noise will further impact on our sleep, wellbeing and quality of life.

Public Safety

The overflow from the Bath Arms car park is onto Clay St. Historically this happened when the pub
was open but with a much reduced capacity.

Page 69



Drivers and passengers accessing on-street parking after drinking alcohol (the purpose of this
application) present a risk to public safety. There is no verge parking and there is no street lighting.
Drivers and passengers will be required to walk to/from the pub in the highway, and enter/exit
vehicles directly onto the highway. There is little ambient light in the area as Crockerton borders the
Cranborne Chase and West Wiltshire AONB International Dark Sky Reserve. As a result pedestrians at
night are at risk, particularly those departing the Bath Arms with extended licence hours.

Objection To Variation

Based on the information detailed above, and due to the increased public nuisance and risk to public
safety, | oppose any variation to the current licence for the Bath Arms pub.

- Clay St, Crockerton

Page 70



A

Wiltshire Council
~———=~_ Where everybody matters i

o mo;

R :
This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the dl."th
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in

newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.
Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authorly in

relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
representation is being
made

I ; Your Name

Bl

Postal Address ’ ; / T

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick): / i e
¢ Anindividualz V'

e A person who operates a business?

e Aperson representing |

* A member of the Rel

Licensing Authority)

gt

If you are representii

Page 71


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 72



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Appll@ﬂj){'l;;\ el
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previous
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Represeptaugm
“considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you d_e}a;l all jr_I_Eg
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licent
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Re|
i
All Representations in their entirety, including your name and
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Re|
d to the Li ing Officer’s report, which is a publi
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Com
have made relevant Representations.

__Signature. |

Please return this form, along with an:
Office listed below or return by emai

Salisbury Area - (Salisbury, Am:
rest of the old Salisbury Distri

The Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council
Public Protection Service
Bourne Hill

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Sent: 15 October 2022 18:08

To: Adkins, Carla

Cc: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Bath Arms Pub, Crockerton, Warminster - Licence No
LN/000011674

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from _ Learn why this is

important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Good morning

We refer to the establishment above, and it’s current application to vary the licence. We wish to make a
representation opposing the variation. To that end we attach the Wilts Council representation form, duly
completed and signed. Please note this should be viewed in conjunction with this email.

We live directly opposite the Bath Arms pub and our bedrooms look towards it. Having lived here for 25+ years,
and known the Pub through six different landlords, we appreciate (and have experienced) very occasional
functions and events. However we do feel this variation is not in keeping with a public house set in a small rural
community and will have a very negative effect to residents. We would also add that during our time here the
pub has been run very much as a local ‘village’ pub, but this variation looks to offer an outside venue for private
functions as well as extended opening times and being able to sell alcohol across the entire site, indoors and
outside. This will have a very detrimental effect to most of the villagers as detailed below. We therefore ask you
to consider the following:

1) Public Safety: The pub is located in a very quiet and residential area. Their car park is of limited size and so it
will be the case that many customers will have to park on the roads surrounding this location. These roads are
unlit and with no pavements, and so it will cause hazards to other road users and pedestrians. We appreciate
this could happen with the current licence, but the variation will mean the hazard will be over a much longer
period. Traffic volume could of course increase if the licence extends beyond that of other similar establishments
in the surrounding area insofar as it could attract even more people.

2) Prevention of public nuisance: Crockerton is located in a small and quiet rural village, set in a narrow valley
(enabling sound to carry), and with no street lighting. The variation requested is for 0030hrs, though of course
this is presumably for ‘last orders’ and so drinking etc would inevitably carry on much longer. The variation will
allow customers to consume alcohol outside as well as inside and well into the early hours which will result in
outside lit areas all around the pub, noise of people talking etc and then traffic nuisance (car doors, engines
starting up, headlights etc) when they depart. This nuisance will be further extended of course by staff having to
clean up and clear everything away, which means more light and noise before departing even later. The current
car park is immediately adjacent to many residential dwellings and they too will be subject to car noise, lights
and people talking; additionally with regard to the car park size, many vehicles would be parked directly outside

Page 75


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

local resident dwellings along adjacent unlit streets. At these late times noise and light issues will have more
impact. Further, the variation will result in an extended period of outside lights associated with the pub, indoors
and outdoors, potentially throughout the week. We would repeat that our bedrooms face towards the pub, and
so are directly affected by noise and light.

3) Protection of children: please refer to comments above and consider these particularly with regard to pub
noise (particularly outside), car noise, ambient lighting etc, and the likely detriment to young families who live
nearby (of which there are many). The distraction of noise could seriously impact the well being of all, but
especially young children (particularly those of school age) in being kept awake and potentially worried about
what is happening ‘outside’ their home.

To sum up we do feel this variation will have a huge detrimental effect not only on those people who live nearby,
but to many residents throughout the valley. We strongly feel the proposed variation is completely unacceptable
within a small residential village.

We thank you for your consideration of our representation; for good order perhaps you would confirm receipt
and acceptance of this email and the attached.

Regards

Clay Street
Crockerton
Warminster

Page 76



From: Adkins, Carla

Sent: 18 October 2022 09:46
To: Adkins, Carla
From:

Sent: 16 October 2022 18:48
To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Pub Licence Crockerton BA12 8AJ WK/202222017

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Dear Sir,

We are writing to object to a licence application to extend the licencing hours for the Bath
Arms Public House at Crockerton, Wiltshire. BA12 8AJ.

Having lived in the Village for 51 years we are well used to there normally being a Pub in the
Village, and are looking forward to there being one again. If however, the Pub is able to serve
alcohol beyond 11pm we will be subjected to extra noise from music, exiting customers, and
particularly those partying outside, as there is already a large garden with seating, and a
stretch tent. Lots of cars starting up after a party, or other event are not very quiet. Previously
the noise has risen up the hill, but as it was not very often, we did not find it necessary to
object. This licence is for a permanent late drinking request. Should the owner plan to put
Yurts in the grounds, for example, as you can imagine, we would be concerned about even
more noise from them drinking into the early hours.

The other problem is light pollution which in itself is a nuisance. The hedges have all been
removed and the Pub exposed, which is lovely until after 11pm when residents nearby are
trying to sleep.

We also have a problem with young people coming out from Warminster and nearby to drink
alcohol at Shearwater Lake. Sometimes up to 3 am. If they are able to purchase late night
alcohol from the Pub this will not help the situation.

We do however look forward to the Pub operating under normal hours and look forward to it
opening.

Yours sincerely

Page 77


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

— === Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make 2 Representationto the Licensing Authority In
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which WWReZ2Z22e\y |, Eaty ARAAS
representation is being

fhade Cos cueond

Your Name

B - -

e C AL DU T~

Postal Address

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual?
e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If vou are rapresenting
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
halow. Please detail the evidence supporting your Raprasentation and the reason for yvour

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES | EVIDENCE

The protection of Aece s%ves;x 0o rersdnel G no~g o
children from harm AoReoR s \arand g O OAAS @\,

AL \LEanes -

AT OFR. Anoha| CANDRR N\ S s A
Ressrak ofp s Lot Awwas L

CCINEPPP RPN N WAL ST FIRCENL NERREVT IS GNE
o e dle SRS Aor GRIMACQN \ateles |
Ans wRoma S Aseel W\ 80 (prdice iy

Soad s aas X -~ )

Page 79



The prevention of public Anore e aTtek golesred T cowo
nuisance e Lo s e e O3N80LE oses ok
e Dokl AREARS L WS Az —Q:RM:% L’»(’

doa Lwleato ke VAN ek Arell D dew S

OO LOORAL AR S &»«:\5 o doRs Wl crea s
e ta ey A kcends (8 NERISNSS foc
Sioxd teor . s aa GRIVGS :,-\sf;l\& esaada ke iy .

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety AMrooga W2 dMlmpesad ob At Aakia
OCTERS QLS \nay Rae care, QIEI e A oA sy
QEoaanssn sl s A .
A oS Assk et asep, QRoihe
N P e O
WESA e oSy oukedl sea~beA R LotnaS.
Aces Wootd  Loshn wireoaed  ABAS
GoJed an sakely AMUS s S Nesess
SWasly Yo e wd hiet@ O Noenesy S
Wwha @GSy (oiwsd oA e vwod .

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to

address your concerns:
- ANNaaR kAN e SRS N el hoeel  \ltonse @f‘

Wosoe R \\pan N\N@&x‘ ,&3 Sodurdos oad omoA b0 @20 o

NN GPFN TNV
T AnGsReAL (os\ansy ‘&t«é\\'\\-x, W oS aTR AAOTR CofS \Lade

feone onee Nl | naselow ced gty ~gee oX cAss N

E&MW e Goskia ATAS Tosuamas—sy A P3t\ay

Clams oot o ohtaed  olsrs eh\,!(fg, O\QOL\_LDSS}\Q o
Wi kot faswete Gnthers ond Soodkk “as por Ak

NS N NN : WAL A AR RATR AN gy - 3
(N W

Y

Page 80



If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated io the Licensing Sub-Commitiee and to aii those who
have made relevant Representations.

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

— (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Pubhlic Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

Tlaal ‘F\el‘:ﬁhﬁ.‘i Tiffiaar
11T LIV ||°|||u U GI

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 81

2022



This page is intentionally left blank



From:
Sent: 19 October 2022 14:38
To: Adkins, Carla
Cc:
Subject: Representation Submission: Bath Arms Crockerton
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
You don't often get email from _Leam why this is important
Hi Carla

Hope you are well.

I'd like to formally submit a representation for the Bath Arms Crockerton. This references the license
changes that have been submitted recently by the pub to now include the outside area, garden bar
and the sale of alcohol to 12.30am every day.

My household has just moved into- rockerton which is in very close proximity to the pub, and
we own land that directly joins the pubs outside space and garden boundary so any changes will have
a direct impact on us.

Please see below our concerns that relate to the licensing objectives below:

Public Nuisance:

Currently the license doesn’t cover the outside area / garden bar. We wish to express a concern
that including this area could contribute to large amounts of noise being generated when in use
ad clearing away. The volume of people that could operate the area at any one time (customers
and staff) would be quite high so the noise would be amplified. The pub nestles into a very
rural residential area and with sound travelling, there is a real concern this would become a
nuisance to the surrounding houses including our own. It also feels unnecessary for a village
pub to have such a requirement in the first place, when it’s situated in an AONB and a rural
quiet setting.

In addition, extending the sale of alcohol alongside the use of the outside space we feel would
contribute even more to the noise and the impact that would have. We have a couple of pets
which are noise reactive so additional noise would be distressing for them and subsequently
my household.

We will also have horses living right next door to their outside space which they will find
unsettling and quite disruptive if the noise level is high and there is a lot of activity after dark.
With the extension and inclusion of the outside area, it seems more activities will be planned
late into the evenings every day which they are not used to and will have a negative impact on

Page 83


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk

their wellbeing and overall welfare. I'd be very happy to speak to governing bodies regarding
animal welfare to show case studies whereby excessive noise and activities that include
fireworks etc have had detrimental consequences to equine life.

e Whilst we don’t have children (possibly one day), we are also very conscious that our
neighbours do and are at an age that disruptive sleep is neither helpful nor fair. That said, we
also feel that our own household could be impacted by the additional noise created at such
unsociable hours as we must get up early due to our jobs so being well-rested is important.

e Crockerton is an Area of Outstanding natural Beauty and as such is relatively quiet but also
quite dark as it has very little light pollution. We fear this might change if the license is
extended as there will be more coming and going at early hours of the morning.

Public Safety:

e Whilst we know this is regarding the extension of the current license, we feel compelled to also
point out the risk to public safety: both customers and residents’ property if the current license
was to be extended. There are no streetlights or pavements in the vicinity of the pub which
could prove problematic if there is insufficient parking on site causing customers to find
alternative locations to park. The outcome could be customers trying to find cars in the pitch
black which would add to the nuisance point above but also could prove a risk to them as they
are unfamiliar with the surroundings and might not be able to see as clearly — they could trip /
fall on the way to the car etc. This teamed with alcohol could prove even more problematic and
irresponsible.

Please let me know if this is sufficient to be considered or if you need anything else.

Looking forward to hearing from you regarding the representation being valid ahead of the closing
date this week.

Thanks

Page 84



Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



From: I

Sent: 19 October 2022 15:22

To: Adkins, Carla

Cc: PublicprotectionNorth

Subject: Bath Arms - Licence Representation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Carla,

We wish to make a representation to object to this application to change the current licence.

We have lived in Crockerton for 6 years. It is a small, peaceful and quiet rural village in a designated
AONB location. One of the attractions for us was that it had a traditional local village pub that was well
liked and run in a way that respected the local community and rural setting.

Our house is directly opposite and looks over the pub. Despite our proximity, we weren’t disturbed by
the pub. Its licence limited alcohol sales to 11pm (10:30 on Sundays) and indoors. There were only a
few occasions when functions were held that finished later; these however were rare and by
exception.

We were very sorry when the pub shut down a few years after we arrived. We are pleased that new
owners have taken it over and are restoring it. However we object to their application to change the
current licence to: include the outside area of the premises; extend alcohol sales hours to 00h30 for
every day. These changes will have a negative impact to the village and local community in relation to
the Licencing Objectives (Prevention of Public Nuisance & Public Safety) as further outlined below.

Although the existing licence allows for the pub to operate to 01:00, the extension to 00:30 will mean
that more customers remain in the pub later than they would have done under the existing 23:00
limit. This will result in later noise of customers / vehicles leaving and even later staff clearing up and
closing causing disturbance to neighbours.

Extending the licence to include the outside area of the premises will greatly increase the disturbance
(noise and light) for the surrounding community. Also as the village is in a valley, noise will carry
further. The licence application plans show a red line enclosing the entire area of the pubs grounds.
This implies that customers / drinking will be allowed anywhere up to the red line rather than being
restricted to the newly built outside covered seating area and garden bar thereby bringing the
disturbance even closer to the neighbours.

In a recent article in Wiltshire Live (https://www.wiltshirelive.co.uk/whats-on/food-drink/derelict-bath-
arms-shearwater-partially-7588742) the new owners have stated that the outside area is “set to be a
stand-alone site, available for hire for private functions and events when the pub is launched.” This
clearly indicates that the owner is intending to bring in customers from a much wider area and greatly
increasing the customer numbers for the outside area.

Page 87


mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshirelive.co.uk%2Fwhats-on%2Ffood-drink%2Fderelict-bath-arms-shearwater-partially-7588742&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C8d4ed72a6f654ae03c7208dab1dd3b59%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638017862069937838%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G7KVs1e1DqfqlkwVDFVZwNUUxcx%2BMMY68uUz7hQblPo%3D&reserved=0

As the pub has only a small car park, many customers and staff will have to park in the road. As these
roads are unlit and without pavements this will present a potential risk / hazard to other road users
over a longer period each evening / night.

Based on the above concerns we consider the proposed changes to be unacceptable.
Please confirm receipt and acceptance of this email.

Regards,

Iy st

Crockerton

Page 88



From:

Sent: 20 October 2022 19:32
To: PublicprotectionNorth
Subject: The prevention of public nuisance at Bath Arms Crockerton -

Representation form

Categories: Lesley

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Dear Licensing Officer

Please find attached my representation form for the Licensing Objection -the
prevention of public nuisance- for the Bath Arms in Crockerton.

I am a Crockerton resident, who lives within close proximity of the Bath Arms @

| am concerned for the potential for noise nuisance in the outdoor areas of the
Bath Arms Crockerton. The applicant is proposing to extend the existing license
to include the outdoor area, until 12.30am 7 days a week. This seems excessive
given that Crockerton is a quiet, residential village and the pub is situated in its
heart . There is no lighting and no pavement in the village, and so in addition to
the additional noise that would occur from an outside seating area (which is
already larger than the pre-existing one) there would be additional light and
traffic pollution late at night, every night, with customers and vehicles leaving the
premises. This is disruptive to the residents living in close proximity of the pub.

Currently the license provides alcohol sales from 11am to 11pm Monday to
Saturday, and from 12 noon until 10.30pm on a Sunday.

Suggested Actions to address this:

The Pub extend its license inside only on a Friday and Saturday night, the rest of
the nights the license remains as is until 11pm

The Pub limits its outside license until 10pm .

Many thanks

Kind regards

Page 89


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 90



Page 91



Sent from my iPhone

Page 92



From: Adkins, Carla

Sent: 20 October 2022 09:28

To: Adkins, Carla

Subject: FW: WK202222017 Bath Arms, Crockerton Variation -
Representation

From
Sent: 17 October 2022 18:11
To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: WK202222017 Bath Arms, Crockerton Variation - Representation

Please see body of email for my representation - can you please acknowledge receipt and acceptance.
Many thanks.

Re: WK202222017 Bath Arms, Crockerton Variation.

From:_ Clay Street, Crockerton -

Much has been said over the last three years by the Bath Arms’ new owners of the
enthusiasm expressed by village residents for the return of the pub and, indeed, it will
be great to see it open once again.

However, in the light of this application to vary license terms, while villagers are
clearly hoping for a welcoming village pub with great food - | doubt many feel the
need for a late-night bar serving alcohol until 12.30 throughout the week or, indeed, a
private outdoor event venue offering similarly generous hours.

| also doubt those living around the pub will appreciate the inevitable noise of car
doors and engines at 1am and beyond as customers and staff depart.

The garden itself has long witnessed consumption of off-license alcohol, just like any
other village pub, but now a comparatively small area directly behind the north-west
end of the pub building has been turned into a focused seating area with dedicated
outdoor bar - and | fear this tight concentration of outdoor seating for 70+ people in
the area closest to the pub’s residential neighbours will inevitably exacerbate noise
issues should the license variation be approved.

Our bedroom windows are 16m from the new garden bar area seeking license, 30m

from the outside bar comprising what the Chaffinch Pub Company describes as “a
stand-alone site, available for hire for private functions and events”.

Page 93


mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fmedia%2F9910%2FWK202222017-Bath-Arms-Crockerton-Variation-Consultation-end-date-21-10-22%2Fpdf%2FWK202222017_Bath_Arms_variation_application.pdf%3Fm%3D638000406892530000&data=05%7C01%7Ccarla.adkins%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Ce01cce61cce5448d7bed08dab274fa0a%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C638018512718067351%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KvHe4GJYxc1WD85DqKGZgXQI0iV9me7sk6NAHRlgTn0%3D&reserved=0

No mention is made of noise mitigation in this outdoor venue — | believe that licensing
authorities expect that in all but exceptional circumstances, the noise associated with
regulated entertainment which takes place between the hours of 23:00 and 09:00 or
which takes place on a regular basis at any time should be controlled to such a level
that the noise will be inaudible at all times inside noise sensitive properties in the
vicinity of the licensed premises.

| fail to see how sales of alcohol to a crowded event outdoors until 12.30 within less
than 20m of residential property can meet these conditions.

Surely restricted hours for the outside bar and - indeed - use of the garden would be
reasonable and considerate, preferably to cease sales of alcohol from the garden bar
after 10pm and use of the garden after 11pm, thereby minimizing noise disturbance.

Many pubs within a short drive of Crockerton claim to offer a very similar high-end
gastropub and private hire facility, yet somehow none feel the need to habitually serve
alcohol beyond 11pm - many offer private event facilities, but none seek a seven-day
license to serve until 12.30.

Twelve years ago | bought a house next door to a village pub and I'll be glad to see its
doors open once again. However, its quiet village context and close proximity of
residential properties surely indicate a conservative and considerate approach to
opening hours and use of the outside bar and drinks area.

The backbone of a village is its population, not its pub — residents should not endure
public nuisance in the form of late night noise and artificial light for the sake of
commercial interests.

The Bath Arms at Crockerton - in the heart of a quiet village and surrounded by

residential properties - does not lend itself to the role of either a late-license pub or
private hire outdoor events venue.

Page 94



From: Adkins, Carla

Sent: 20 October 2022 09:29
To: Adkins, Carla
Subject: FW: Bath Arms, Crockerton

rror [

Sent: 17 October 2022 16:36
To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Bath Arms, Crockerton
You don't often get email from_Learn why this is important

Dear Sir / Madam

| write in relation to the licensing amendments proposed to the above property and would
like to make the following representation.

Prevention of public nuisance:

We feel that both the addition of the outside area and extension of the licensing hours to
serve alcohol from 11pm to 12.30am has the potential to cause significant noise nuisance
for the following reasons:

¢ The pub is firmly located within the residential area of the village and bordered on
three sides by domestic properties. The suggested amendments will lead to an
increase in activity across the site and thus create a significant noise impact at an
inappropriate time of day.
¢ The proposed amendments will create additional vehicle movements later at night
and in the early hours of the morning leading to noise and light pollution in a quiet
rural village
Protection of children from harm
The amendments noted above cause us significant concerns in relation to the welfare of
our children, as we live in a property close to both the main pub building and garden
area. The noise nuisance mentioned above has the potential to significantly disrupt the
sleep patterns of our two young children, who both attend Crockerton School and rely on
a good night’s sleep for not only health reasons but that of educational study.
We must say that we are very supportive of the re-invigoration of the Bath Arms but have
concerns about the impact of the licensing amendments.

Reiards

Page 95


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council

== Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
representation is being
made

Bath Arms, Clay Street, Crockerton

Your Name

Postal Address

- Parsons Lane

Crockerton, Wiltshire

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address

Are you (please tick):
e Anindividual? X

e A person who operates a business?
e A person representing residents or businesses?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to
represent them?

Not Applicable

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Page 97




The prevention of public
nuisance

The Bath Arms license variation application LN/000011674, would
result in greatly increased noise levels when compared to historic
usage. Primarily, due to the much later closing time, but also by the
new outside buildings and spaces and increased music activity. The
noise of departing traffic at this later time also needs to be taken
into account when considering public nuisance. My experience,
living up the hill on Parsons Lane, is any sound, particularity music,
from the village carries up the valley, whether this is 'pub’ or 'private
activity. On it's own an increase in music noise would be a
nuisance, but with the much later proposed closing time this would
become intolerable.

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

There are no street lights in the vicinity of the Bath Arms which is an
issue when consider departing people and traffic late at night,
particularly during the winter months, exacerbated by the requested
0030 closing time.

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to

address your concerns:

Request an earlier closing time and commit to a limited number of music and other outside events.

Page 98




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

. 15/10/2022
Signature e

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UzZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 99


mailto:publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



TNAT 20 4

Wiltshire Council

Map of Representations

Centre Coordinate: 386,046 142,400

./ Highfield

=)
JCorp's Clur}]p

Kings /EIZPEE”
Corner -;:}1_‘.?__[2/:.

P easdnl
Cottage
=

'ﬁ" Representation

Proposed licensable area

B9 wa)| epuaby


Carla.Adkins
Placed Image

Carla.Adkins_1
Typewriter
Representation 

Carla.Adkins_2
Placed Image

Carla.Adkins_3
Typewriter
Proposed licensable area


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Variation Application
	wiltshire-1278681-To Submit - Schedule_6_-__6_3_17_Application_to_vary_a_premises_licence_under_the_Licensing_Act_2003 - Bath Arms
	wiltshire-1278681-To Submit - Plans Bath Arms
	Location Plan
	Site Plan
	Indoors
	Outside Bar
	Sheets and Views
	Bath Arms Proposed outside bar-A3 proposed ground site




	6b Appendix 2 - Current Premises Licence and Plan
	PREMLI10
	plan

	6c Appendix 3 - Location plan of Premises
	6d Appendix 4 - Proposed Conditions
	Conditions

	6e Appendix 5 - Response from Applicant
	Response from Applicant - Bath Arms Crockerton

	6f Appendix 6 - Relevant Representations
	Appendix 6b - Rep 2
	Appendix 6c - Rep 3
	Appendix 6d - Rep 4
	Appendix 6e - Rep 5
	Rep Crooks

	Appendix 6f - Rep 6
	Rep Hayball

	Appendix 6g - Rep 7
	Rep Searle

	Appendix 6h - Rep 8
	Appendix 6i - Rep 9
	Rep Fourmy

	Appendix 6j - Rep 10
	REp Rashid

	Appendix 6k - Rep 11
	Rep Singleton

	Appendix 6l - Rep 12
	Rep Fisher

	Appendix 6m - Rep 13
	Rep Mead

	Appendix 6n - Rep 14
	This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.


	6g Appendix 7 - Map of Representations


¥l Institute of Licensing




* Trustpilot




¥ [ [ [H ¥












YoufB)




00@®

HANDS  FACE  SPACE

























¥l Institute of Licensing




* Trustpilot




¥ [ [ [H ¥












YoufB)




Wiltshire Council

~——=~_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date

the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation.to_the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any

Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the
Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which

:ﬁgg:sentation is being BATH ARM S 3 KZOC(W/\/

LRAZ/(E CLOCLS

/52 FRAD/SE LAVE
CRELLED2TON R 12 GAN

Contact Telephone Number
and Email address /

Are you (please tick): /

e An individual?

Your Name
B '

Postal Address

e A person who operates a business?
e Aperson representing residents or businesses?
L

A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses
who have asked you to

represent them?

Your Representation must relate to one of the fo
below. Please detail the evidence su

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used. |

ur Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
pporting your Representation and the reason for your

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

The protection of
i children from harm

ACCH10#0L LICAICE Arnpd SE OF OUB| A
SPCE FOSES A 2L ThetTT P07
NELL-BEIN G PUE TO LSS oF SR €
AN YIELY




WE ARE (LOSE TO FHEFIE ArD EX
CVNCING sov LS 70 S€el ALCOTO.

RESU T IN /NCREASED NOISE ZATE T
NIGHT 715 w/itl usE oF oUslof R,

WE ARRE A FAMILY OF Six Wit SHATL
CHILDGN (2 AT CRACKRRTON TRIMARY)

/DTS Wil B IYSRUVPAVE 70 P,

The prevention of public
nuisance

.

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions th
address your concerns: :

at you feel t





If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the lLifti)e":]lng
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously beé

o ¥ s s i be
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Represeptatlon may
“considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you

wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, wnl! be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who

have made relevant Representations.

SIgNatUre. .. L e it D G T

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk: =

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as vell ¢
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below: "

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park ' e
Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER





SCREVS

THE CHOICE OF CHAMPIONS




















e
O
















08 vy
AL PV S|

> SWEN P

Yo SWIN HING K
sausaotuswor

) 0 040110 900 0 SR ORISR O] ) U UKD 0 5T VOTEBEBIIRS

i "somtuort o4 1 Ard ndeibo08 30 0SS EBR) VOREDIGe U LTS

oy G051 U 3 OGBSI B SYELI UED SEOUING 04503 GARU LY.

opep s o o3 ey BursusarT o4 1a
o U 0oiou and o PooSs a1ep O 0 S9SIaId o4 O PRAEIGE ST e3NoU A
o oy iy e 57 1 K Pood UOYTIYS o4 UM POUITIS 0 T o)LL

WEOI NOVINTSTIa3d

sionew Apogion M ~=—"
A IS YHTICUIAA




iy by
q gjsﬁf;f
sir\,‘,%}é
gﬁgé

587 d










